

# Benjamin Wai-Yip Wong

Email: [benjamin@non-stopfilm.co.uk](mailto:benjamin@non-stopfilm.co.uk)  
Website: [www.non-stopfilm.co.uk](http://www.non-stopfilm.co.uk)

Linkedin: [linkedin.com/in/benjaminpw](https://www.linkedin.com/in/benjaminpw)  
Instagram: [www.instagram.com/benjaminwongdp](https://www.instagram.com/benjaminwongdp)

**SHOWREEL** or QR Code



## SUMMARY

BENJAMIN WONG IS BORN IN HONG KONG AND RELOCATE TO THE UK SINCE 2021, HIS IS A DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY & CINEMATOGRAPHER. HIS IS MULTI-AWARDS WINNING A CINEMATOGRAPHER. THE BEST OF CINEMATOGRAPHY AWARD OF "FROM HERE TO THERE" IN CROWN POINT INTERNATIONAL FILM FESTIVAL AND "ANOTHER DAY" IN HONG KONG 7TH MICROFILM MUSIC FESTIVAL. HE HAS OVER 8 YEARS SHOOTING EXPERIENCE RANGING FROM FEATURE NARRATIVE FILMS, MUSIC VIDEOS, COMMERCIALS. HE HAS WORKED WITH BRANDS SUCH AS CHANEL, LG, SAMSUNG, ASIAMIILES, HOTELS.COM, PEACH AIRLINE, MALINDO AIRLINE, RED CROSS, MALAYSIA AND JAPAN TOURISM BOARD.

## EXPERIENCE

- **FOUNDER & DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY, NON-STOP FILM LTD. , [UK AUG 2021 - PRESENT]**
- **FREELANCE DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY & CINEMATOGRAPHER, [ HONG KONG OCT 2017- JUNE 2021 & UK JUNE 2021 - PRESENT ]**  
DOP IN TV COMMERCIAL, FILM & TV, SHORT FILM, MUSIC VIDEO, CORPORATE VIDEO, ONLINE COMMERCIAL VIDEO  
-AWARDS WINNING CINEMATOGRAPHY, PRODUCE HIGH VIEW RATE SHORT FILM & COMMERCIAL IN SOCIAL MEDIA,
- **DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY & HEAD OF PRODUCTION, SNAPASK LTD, [ HONG KONG, AUG 2020 - MAY 2021 ]**  
DOP, STUDIO MANAGEMENT, VIDEO PRODUCTION CONSULTANT  
- PRODUCED HIGH VALUE VIDEO, BUILD UP VIDEO STUDIO, MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL VIDEO EQUIPMENT
- **FREELANCE VIDEOGRAPHER, [ HONG KONG JUN 2011- OCT 2017 ]**  
FILM FOCUS PULLER, FILM SECOND CAMERA ASSISTANT, FILM MAKING-OF, EVENT SHOOTING  
- FILM MAKING-OF, 1ST & 2ND ASSISTANT CAMERA, JUNIOR VIDEOGRAPHER .

## SKILLS

- **CAMERA SKILL ;** ARRI ALEXA MINI, RED DRAGON, RED V-RAPTOR, RED KOMODO, SONY FS7 MARK II, A7S, FX3, C300MARK III, C200
- **SPECIAL CAMERA SKILL;** STEADICAM ZEPHYR, DJI RONIN, DJI RS2, SEGWAY
- **SOFTWARE SKILL;** ADOBE PREMIERE, PHOTOSHOP, APPLE FINAL CUT 7, DAVINCI RESOLVE, BLACK MAGIC ATEM MINI PRO

## EDUCATION

### BIRMINGHAM CITY UNIVERSITY

BA (HONS) VISUAL COMMUNICATION (MOVING IMAGE) 2014 - 2015  
*GRADUATED WITH FIRST CLASS HONOUR*



### HONG KONG DESIGN INSTITUTE, HONG KONG

HIGHER DIPLOMA IN FILM AND TELEVISION 2011 - 2014



## AWARDS / FILM FESTIVAL

<b>FROM HERE TO THERE</b>	<b>2022 CROWN POINT INTERNATIONAL FILM FESTIVAL - BEST CINEMATOGRAPHY AWARDS BEST SCI-FI SHORT FILM AWRDS</b>	
<b>GONG WOO LAND II</b>	<b>2021 8TH MICROFILM MUSIC FESTIVAL - BEST MICROFILM GOLD AWARDS , BEST SCREENPLAY AWARDS , BEST MICROFILM ACTOR GOLD AWARDS</b>	<a href="#">(LINK)</a>
<b>THE MANUAL OF LOVE</b>	<b>2021 15TH FRESH WAVE INTERNATIONAL SHORT FILM FESTIVAL 2021 TAIWAN GOLDEN HARVEST AWARDS FILM FESTIVAL</b>	<a href="#">(LINK)</a>
<b>ANOTHER DAY</b>	<b>2020 7TH MICROFILM MUSIC FESTIVAL - BEST MICROFILM GOLD AWARDS , BEST CINEMATOGRAPHY AWARDS , BEST MICROFILM ACTOR BRONZE AWARDS</b>	<a href="#">(LINK)</a>
<b>MY LIFE PLANNING</b>	<b>2019 THE UNSETTLED DUST - ASIAN SHORT FILM FESTIVAL</b>	<a href="#">(LINK)</a>
<b>PUMPING HEART</b>	<b>2017 IFVA 48FILM FESTIVAL</b>	<a href="#">(LINK)</a>
<b>TYPING...</b>	<b>2017 5TH MICROFILM MUSIC FESTIVAL - BEST MICROFILM BRONZE AWARDS , BEST MICRO- FILM ACTRESS GOLD AWARDS , BEST SCREENPLAY AWARDS</b>	<a href="#">(LINK)</a>
<b>DEAR TO</b>	<b>2017 5TH MICROFILM MUSIC FESTIVAL - BEST MICROFILM ACTRESS BRONZE AWARDS</b>	<a href="#">(LINK)</a>
<b>THE DRIFTER</b>	<b>2015 FESTIVAL DE CANNES (SHORT FILM CORNER) 201410TH FRESH WAVE INTERNATIONAL SHORT FILM FESTIVAL - THE BEST SCRIPT AWARDS</b>	<a href="#">(LINK)</a>
<b>VALUE PLUS</b>	<b>2013 THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG VALUE+ SHORT FILM COMPETITION - GOLD AWARDS</b>	



From here to there, 2022



Gong Woo Land II, 2021

## SELECTED DOP /CINEMATOGRAPHY CREDIT

### COMMERCIALS

Year	Title	Director	Production / Agency	Role
2023	<b>Slick Gorilla</b> x Harvey Elliott	Real Masta	Anthracity	Gaffer
2023	<b>Connexin</b>	Lewis Robinson   DP: Kris Bilski	Astor Film Productions	Gaffer
2022	<b>Corinthia London</b> - Make my wish come true	Ajay Mittal	Film Me Famous	DOP
2022	<b>Beta Squad</b> - Guess The Footballer	Kyle Legg   DP:Nico Varanese	Cowshed Social	Camera operator
2022	<b>Christie's</b> - XTIES - T-Rex	Alex Roussel	Emotion Features	DOP
2022	<b>The Carlton Tower Jumeirah</b> x Nouniform London	Ajay Mittal	Film Me Famous	DOP
2022	<b>Corinthia London</b> - Recruitment video	Ajay Mittal	Film Me Famous	DOP
2022	<b>Sheraton Grand Doha</b> - Sheraton Doha Loves Football	Ajay Mittal	Film Me Famous	DOP
2021	<b>EA Sports x Liverpool FC</b>	Rick Bailey	Sound & Colour Films	Gaffer
2021	<b>Corinthia London</b> - There must be an angel	Ajay Mittal	Film Me Famous	DOP
2021	<b>SofaSoda</b> - Mastering the art of impromptu speaking	Okina Chan	SofaSoda HK	DOP
2021	<b>SofaSoda</b> - Essential life lessons for adults	Okina Chan	SofaSoda HK	DOP
2021	<b>SofaSoda</b> - Futurehood	Okina Chan	SofaSoda HK	DOP
2021	<b>SofaSoda</b> - Essential guide to workplace personal style	Okina Chan	SofaSoda HK	DOP
2021	<b>SofaSoda</b> - Balance life with mindfulness & meditation	Okina Chan	SofaSoda HK	DOP
2021	<b>SofaSoda</b> - Michelin Star Chef - Felix Cheung	Okina Chan	SofaSoda HK	DOP
2021	<b>YUSAIKA</b> - Organic Drip Chicken Essence	Fourlum Ng	Hohosiu production	DOP
2020	<b>Samsung</b> - The Sero TV	Marcus Cheng	Just Kidding Production	DOP
2020	<b>LG</b> - LG Styler TrueSteam™	Marcus Cheng	Just Kidding Production	DOP
2019	<b>Asia Miles</b> - #PayOnceEarnTwice: Priscilla Wong vs Tony Hung	Fourlum Ng	Hohosiu production	DOP
2019	<b>Asia Miles</b> - "Come back with a Better Me"	Fourlum Ng	Hohosiu production	DOP
2019	<b>Asia Miles</b> - "Hi, I'm Priscilla! May I help you?"	Fourlum Ng	Hohosiu production	DOP
2019	<b>Asia Miles</b> - "Three tips to become a goddess"	Fourlum Ng	Hohosiu production	DOP
2019	<b>Guerlain</b> - "KOL Mr. Bee"	Roinne Chau	Union Pictures	Camera operator
2019	<b>LG</b> - LG PuriCare™	Marcus Cheng	Just Kidding Production	DOP
2019	<b>MA PAK LEUNG</b>	Roinne Chau	Union Pictures	Camera operator
2018	<b>OPCFHK</b>	Chak Fung	Motion Craftsman	DOP
2018	<b>Citibank</b> - TVC series	Marcus Cheng	Just Kidding Production	DOP
2018	<b>Men's Bigen</b> x Louis Koo	Fred Cheung	Moving Pictures	DOP
2018	<b>Asia Miles</b> - Fama	Fourlum Ng	Hohosiu production	DOP
2018	<b>Clinicz</b>	Fred Cheng	/	Camera operator
2018	<b>Sang Miguel</b> - 70 Years in HK	Roinne Chau	Union Pictures	DOP
2018	<b>Asia Miles</b> - Jarvis Chow	Fourlum Ng	Hohosiu production	DOP
2018	<b>Hiruscar</b>	Fred Cheung	Moving Pictures	DOP
2018	<b>Cutex</b> - "Foot Cream"	Kow Lau	Orangeblack Creative	DOP
2017	<b>Hirudoid Forte</b>	Hosiu	Hohosiu production	DOP
2017	<b>Easy Rent</b> x Paul Che	Roinne Chau	Union Pictures	DOP
2017	<b>HKTV Mall</b>	Roinne Chau	Union Pictures	DOP
2016	<b>Hung Fook Tong</b>	Francis Tam	/	DOP
2016	<b>Tissot Heritage 1936</b>	Roinne Chau	Union Pictures	DOP

## FEATURE & TV SERIES

Year	Title	Director	Production	Role
2024	THE DAY I SOLD MYSELF [Web Tv Mini Series]	Mabel Xi	HK Mini Magic	DOP
2024	ACCIDENTALLY MARRIED TO THE SECRET BILLIONAIRE [Web TV Mini Series]	Mabel Xi	HK Mini Magic	DOP
2024	GRAFT <i>**PRE-PRODUCTION**</i>	Oscar Barby	Silent D Pictures	DOP
2021-2022	EVERY LEGEND ENDS [Independent]	Ryan Garry	Unlimited Motion	DOP
2021	Deliverance	Kelvin shum	WU Culture	3rd unit Cinematographer
2020	White War [TV series]	Chan Kwok Wa	Tencent Video	Camera operator
2018	YOUTH FILES IN CRIMINAL [TV series]	Fred Cheung	Yiu Wing Live Co. Ltd	DOP
2018	TIMES OF HALF MOON [TV Program]	To Siu-Lung	50mm Production	Steadicam Operator
2018	Mysterious Fighter Project A	Fred Cheung	Fame Universal Entertainment	1st AC

## Shorts

Year	Title	Director	Production	Role
2023	Asura	Kelvin Paramanathan	Kili Pictures	DOP
2023	25	Don Ng	Roll Action Studio	DOP
2022	Jessica's Tea party	J.P Conway	/	Camera operator
2022	Imagine If Black Boys Just Smiled At Each Other	Kenton Thomas	All Mixed Up Production	DOP
2022	From Here To There	George M. Atkinson	Effortless Pictures	DOP
2022	See The Sunrise	Andy Taylor	ATS FILMS	Camera operator
2021	War Of The Gods	Emmanuel Fabiyi	Fabofilms ltd	DOP
2021	GongWoo Land II	Frederick Cheung	World Moving Pictures	DOP
2021	The Manual Of Love	Bubber Mak	Freshwave limited	DOP
2020	Our Midsummer Sprawl	Tseung Yeung	/	DOP
2020	Another Day	Marcus Told	Just Kidding Production	DOP
2018	Typing.....	Hosiu	Hohosiu Production	DOP
2018	Dear to	Wong Tin Shing	Star Angel Production	DOP
2018	Pumping Heart	Wong Tin Shing	Star Angel Production	DOP
2017	My Life Planning	Ronnie Chau	Union Pictures	DOP
2017	Gong Woo Land	Frederick Cheung	World Moving Pictures	DOP
2017	Seeing Eye Guide Dog Diary	Hosiu	/	DOP
2016	Hero in Pain	Hosiu	/	DOP
2016	Hero or Devil	Hosiu	/	DOP
2014	The Drifter	Wong Tin Shing	Freshwave limited	DOP
2014	Cherish	Benjamin Wong	Non-stop Film	Dir & DOP

## Documentary

Year	Title	Director	Production	Role
2022-2023	Year Of Jam Jan	Wei Du	CNA	DOP
2021	Untitled Roani Documentary	Kate Baxter	Five Fifty Five Productions	Cinematographer
2020	Kelda Of The Atlantic	Alice Rosso	Emergence Films	Camera operator
2018	Taiwan story II : Singer stay on Hakka Village	Samuel Chan	RTHK	Cinematographer

## Music Video

Year	Title	Director	Production	Role
2023	<b>Hins Cheung</b> - Imaginary fairground	Kiko Chu	EEG	Camera Operator
2021	<b>Baegera</b> - Bunda	Jack Baile	Regal Roye	DOP
2021	<b>Fred Cheung</b> - The Last Time	Frederick Cheung	World Moving Pictures	DOP
2020	<b>Stephanie Ho</b> - Basic Love	Frederick Cheung	World Moving Pictures	DOP
2020	<b>Fred Cheng</b> - Destination: Ares	Frederick Cheung	World Moving Pictures	DOP
2020	<b>Stephanie Ho</b> - Playing In Despair	Frederick Cheung	World Moving Pictures	DOP
2019	<b>Fred Cheung</b> - The Perfect You	Frederick Cheung	World Moving Pictures	DOP
2019	<b>Fred Cheung</b> - Crazy Love Song	Frederick Cheung	World Moving Pictures	DOP
2019	<b>Akina Hong</b> - Spark Fighters	Frederick Cheung & Hosiu	World Moving Pictures	DOP   Steadicam Operator
2018	<b>Hotcha</b> - Are You Still My Best Friend	Marcus Told	Just Kidding Production	DOP
2018	<b>Fred Cheung</b> - Bad Movie Award	Frederick Cheung	World Moving Pictures	DOP
2018	<b>Zpecial</b> - Happy Syndrome	Hosiu	Hohosiu Production	DOP
2018	<b>Yanki Din</b> - So What?	Violencee	/	DOP
2017	<b>Fred Cheung</b> - Maybe We Are Tired	Frederick Cheung	World Moving Pictures	DOP
2017	<b>Wan Kwong x PHAT</b> - Chillson	Frederick Cheung	World Moving Pictures	DOP
2017	<b>Soul of Ears</b> - Circles	Marcus Told	Just Kidding Production	DOP
2016	<b>Di2da</b> - Fred Astaire	Hosiu	Hohosiu Production	DOP
2016	<b>Brian Wong</b> - Parting in a second	Hosiu	Hohosiu Production	DOP
2016	<b>Brian Wong</b> - Macro love	Hosiu	Hohosiu Production	DOP
2016	<b>Yu Chun Tung</b> - Laser	Hosiu	World Moving Pictures	DOP
2016	<b>Supper Moment</b> - Kite	Chan Mun Ho	Go Further	Camera operator
2015	<b>Mayao</b> - Destroy	Leon Lai	Amusic	DOP